
January 12, 2002 

Mr. Dan Hoppe 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Attn: Tariff Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Dear Mr. Hoppe: 

Enclosed are the original and six (6) copies of ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network 
Services's Application Form for Authority To Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service 
Within The State of Florida. So that our records will be complete, please date stamp the extra 
copy of this transmittal letter and retum in the enclosed envelope. Also enclosed is a check for 
$250 made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission to cover the filing fee. 

Any questions regarding this Application or proposed tariff should be directed to Todd H. Lowe, 
President, Visiology, Inc. 16061 Carmel Bay Drive, Northport, Alabama 35475 who may be 
reached via telephone at (205) 330-1701. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Ed Jacobs \ 
President 

Enclosures 

"ITS Network Services, Inc. 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300  

Fresno, CA 93720 II ITS II (1 11 (5591447-2100 * (559) 447-2121 
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January 12, 2002 

Mr. Dan Hoppe 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Attn: Tariff Section 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Dear M i .  Hoppe: 

Enclosed are the original and six (6) copies of ECI Communications, Inc., a l a  ITS Network 
Services’s Application Form for Authority To Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service 
Within The State of Florida. So that our records will be complete, please date stamp the extra 
copy of this transmittal letter and return in the enclosed envelope. Also enclosed is a check for 
$250 made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission to cover the filing fee. 

Any questions regarding this Application or proposed tariff should be directed to Todd H. Lowe, 
President, Visiology, Inc. 16061 Carmel Bay Drive, Northport, Alabama 35475 who may be 
reached via telephone at (205) 330-1701. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. 
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Ed Jacobs 
President 

Enclosures 

“ITS Network Services, Inc. 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300 

Fresno. CA 93720 
15591 447~2100 - 15‘191 447~2121 



** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS BUREAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION 

AP P L I C ATiO N FORM 

for AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

Instructions 0 2 60 96 -7-T 
+ This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 

assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or transfer, 
the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See Appendix A). 

+ Print or Type all responses to each item requested in the application and appendices. If 
an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

+ Once completed, submit the original and six (6) capies of this form along with a non- . 

refundable appkation fee of $250.000 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission - 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing certificate to 
another certificated company. 

If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 
^ I  _ -  I -I- 

+ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communi cations 
Bureau of Certification and Evaluation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6600 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 1 of 16 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473 



1. This is an application for J (check one): 

2. 

(J) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: 
Example, a certificated company purchases an existing certificated company 
and desires to retain the authority of both certificates. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: 
Examde. a non-certificated company purchases an 
existing company and desires to retain the certificate of authority 
rather than apply for a new certificate. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: 
Example, a company purchases 51 % of a certificated company. The 
Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

Name of company: 

- .  

3. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

F.rT r--kg 
. .  

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, zip code): 

7108 Fresnn A W M l  . . .  ~. ......... . . .  . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  . .  . . .  . _ _ . . ,  . .- . . . . . . .  . ,  , . .- . .  -.* . - , . _ _  ...... I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  < . .  r A  w77u 

5. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 
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6.  Select type of business your company will be conducting -(check all that apply): 

( ) Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own and 
operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in Florida. 

( ) Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

( ) Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but primarily 
leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer 
base for services used. 

(X) Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities but 
may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from 
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount but 
generally below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic. 

( ) Mutti-Location Discbunt Aggregator - company contracts with unaffiliated - 
entities to obtain bulklvolume discounts under multi-location discount plans 
from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service by enrolling 
unaffiliated customers. 

( ) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with prepaid 
debit card service andlor encodes the cards with personal identification 
numbers. 

I I_* .. 

7. Structure of organization; 
( ) Individual ( ) Corporation 
(X ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 

a. If individual, provide: 

FORM PSCKMU 31(6/98) Page 3 of 16 
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Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

Ci t y/Sta t e/Zi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

If incorporated in Florida. provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

If foreinn corporation. I .. provide - proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 
0764aOaDlblf7 

If usina fictitious name-d/b/a. provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) 
number: 07"70i  4n7 

If a limited 'fiabilitv partnership, provide proof of registration to' operate in 
Florida: 

The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration 

_ .  

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 

Name: 

Title: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 4 of 16 
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Address: 

CitylStatelZip: 

Telephone No.: Fax NQ - 
Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

14. 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.1 69, FS), if applicable. 

If a foreian limited Partnership. provide proof of compliance with the foreign 

(a) The Florida registration number 

15 Provide FEID Number(if applicabb!. 

t6. Provide the fonowing (if applicable): I *  

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services? 
(X )Yes ( )No 

(b) If not, who will bill for your services? 

Title: 

Address' 

CitylStatelZip. 

Telephone No.: Fax N a m  

(c) How is this information provided? 

.. 
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17. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: Tndrl H Lnwp 

Title: 

Address: R2y n r i v ~  

CitylStatelZip: Nnrthpnrf, A T .  35475 

Telephone No.: (7n5) 33n-1701 Fax No.: (305) qqn-1705 

Internet E-Mail Address: t- 

Internet Website Address: vlqlnln:y rnm 

. .  

. .  

(b) Official Point of contact for the onaoinq operations of the company: 

Title: Pirector nf m n n n  

Address: 7JnR Frecnn ~XULGSLL* 

CitylStatelZip: Frewn, r A  93771) 

Telephone No.:(=) 447-7400 

Internet E-Mail Address: ?? 

Internet Website Address: ?? 

Fax bla: (559) 447-31 3 L 

(c) Complaints/lnquiries from customers: 

Name: See (h) above 

Title: 

Address: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 6 of 16 
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CitylStatelZip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No - 
Internet E-Mail Address. 

Internet We bsi te Add res= 

List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) 

18. 

has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

California. 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecom mu n ica ti ons company . 

h z o n a ,  Colorado, Indiana, Massachusetts, Nevada, Oregon, Pennsylvania, 
Washington, Wisconsin, and Wyoming. 

(c )  is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

California, Michigan, and Montana. 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange 
telecommunications company and the circumstances involved. 

None 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

None 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 7 of 16 
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(f) has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, 
local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the 
circumstances involved. 

None 

19. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. if so. please 
explain. 

None. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with company, qive reason why not. 

. 

None 

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services 1 (check 
all that apply): 

a*- MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 8 of 16 
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Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

b.- MTS with route specific rates per minute 

- Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 

- Method of access is 800 

c-- 
sensitive) 

MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (Le. not distance 

- Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 

X Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

. \ j  I 

d .- MTS for pay telephone service providers - .  

e *- 
Ring America, etc.). 

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, 

f. x 800 service (toll free) 

9- WATS type service (buik or volume discount) 

-*%, 7 
i.** 

- Methad of access i s y k  dedicated facilities 
- Meihod of ac&ss is via switched facitities 

h *- Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

i .  X Travel service 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 X 

j .- 900 service 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 9 of 16 
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k. X Operator services 

X Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to patrons of 
hotels, students in universities, patients in hospitals). 
Available to inmates 

I .- Services included are: 

X Station assistance 
X Person-to-person assistance 
X Directory assistance 

Operator verify and interrupt 
X Conference calling 

21. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. 
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

See ATTACHMENT D . -  . *  I I”* ’ 

22. Submit the following: 

A. Financial capability. 

The application should contain the applicant’s audited financial statements for 
the most recent 3 ye&. i f  the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it 
shatl so be stated. 

by the-appiicant’s &ef 
executive officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial statements are true 
and correct and should include: 

v -  

The unaudiled financial shiements s 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement; and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: 
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, 
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with 

This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 10 of 16 - 
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financial institutions. 

Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) should be 
provided: 

1. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 
to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 

2. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 
to maintain the requested service. 

3. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 
to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

See Attachment A 

B. Managerial capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the company 
that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

4 " - ,  L . 
C. Technic& capability; give resumes af employees/ofi&xs* 6f the company " .  

that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has been 
contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page II of 16 
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** APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT ** 

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies 
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of . I 5  of one percent of its 
gross operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross 
operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is 
required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a 
gross receipts tax of two and one-half Dercent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra 
and interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application fee of 
$250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

Fresnn C A  W77n 

. . . . . . . .  ... 
0 ,  I - " ,- *,* " .  I-iiy*i-l._ . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ...... ... ........ . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  .*to" -....*- _."..*. ._.--_ _. ....... . . . . . .  _ ,  . 

. " .  . . .  ... ........ * _  . - 

ATTACH M ENTS: 

A - CERTiFlCATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 
B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 
C - CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE NETWORK 
D - AFFIDAVIT 

- FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES 
- GLOSSARY 
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** APPENDIX A ** 

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

I .  (Name) 

(Title) of 

(Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number # 

have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner’s request for 

a: 

( ) transfer 

( ) assignment 

of the above-mention*ed- certificate. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signature Date 

Address: 
Fax No. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 13 of 16 
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APPENDIX B ** 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the 
customer’s deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways 
(applicant, please yr check one): 

(X ) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for service 
more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance payments for more 
than one month’s service and will file and maintain a surety bond with the 
Commission in an amount equal to the current balance of deposits and 
advance payments in excess of one month. 
(The bond must accompany the application.) 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 14 of 16 
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**APPENDIX C** 

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( ) or has not (X) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in 
Florida. 

If the answer is has fully describe the following: 
a) 
b) 

What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 
If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

!2\ 447-710Q 
Telephone No. 

(559\ 447-7171 
Fax No. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31(6/98) Page 15 of 16 
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APPENDIX D 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the 
accuracy of the information contained in this application and attached 
documents and that the applicant has the technical expertise, managerial 
ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local exchange company 
service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I 
attest that 1 have the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree 
to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and I ’  

orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida 
Statutes, “Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official 
duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable 
as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 
775.083.” X l i  
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ATTACHMENT A 

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY 

CURRENT BALANCE SHEET 

CURRENT INCOME STATEMENT 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

. , ,, . , Ix 

.. , . . .  
. 



ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC 
BALANCE SHEET 

AS SEPTEMBER 30 ,  2001 
(UNAUDITED) 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash in Bank 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Receivable from ITS Trustee 
Other Receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Inventory 

Total Current Assets 

FIXED ASSETS 
Furniture, Equipment & Software, Net 

Total Fixed Assets 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deposits 
Goodwi 11 
ITS Customer Base, Net 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS‘ EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payables 
Accrued Expenses & Taxes 
Reserve 
Contract Payable 
Note Payable to ITS Trustee 
Notes Payable to Shareholders 

~ o t a t l  mrrwt ~iabLliti& i . ._ 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
Preferred Stock, $.0001 par value; 10,000,000 shares 
authorized; 0 and 1 , 1 1 9 , 0 0 0  shares issued & 
outstanding on June 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1  and September 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1 ,  
respectively; convertible into 1 , 1 1 8 , 9 9 3  shares 
of common stock 
Common Stock, $.0001 par value; 100,000,000 shares 
authorized; 1,000,000 and 1 , 6 6 6 , 6 6 7  shares issued & 
outstanding on June 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1  and September 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1 ,  
respectively 
Retained Earnings 

Total Stockholders’ Equity 

Total Liabilities & Stockholders’ Equity 

$ 3 0 1 , 2 8 9 . 5 1  
4 0 9 , 8 2 7 . 7 5  
1 1 2 , 6 2 3 . 3 0  

3 , 7 6 9 . 3 0  
32  , 6 4 6 . 3 7  

2 , 0 6 1 . 5 0  

8 6 2 , 2 1 7 . 7 3  

6 2 , 4 6 0 . 0 7  

6 2 , 4 6 0 . 0 7  

2 0 , 7 0 0 . 0 0  
1 5 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  
1 5 0 , 5 7 5 . 4 3  

3 2 1 , 2 7 5 . 4 3  

$1,245,9<<-.23 - .  

$ 3 2 3 , 2 4 2 . 9 2  
9 9 , 7 4 6 . 9 7  

1 , 2 0 0 . 0 0  
40 ,000 .OO 
50,000.00 
2 6 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  

540,189-89 1 x  ._ 

0 . 0 0  

5 4 0 , 1 8 9 . 8 9  

4 8 9 , 5 6 2 . 5 0  

2 0 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  
1 1 , 2 0 0 . 8 4  

7 0 5 , 7 6 3 . 3 4  

$ 1 , 2 4 5 , 9 5 3 . 2 3  - _. 

(The Accompanying Notes Are A n  Integral Part Of These Financial Statements) 

1 OF 15 11 / 15 / 0 1 



REVENUES 

ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1  
(Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 )  

(UNAUDITED) 

COST OF SALES 
Wholesale Telecom Carriers 
Commissions 
Wireless Equipment 
Other Costs of Sales 

Total Cost of Sale 

$ 7 5 6 , 2 9 9 . 2 3  

5 2 0 , 0 2 9 . 3 2  
1 7 , 4 2 6 . 4 5  

2 , 6 6 1 . 9 5  
3 7 , 0 6 4 . 6 2  

5 7 7  , 1 8 2 . 3 4  

Gross Profit 1 7 9 , 1 1 6 . 8 9  

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Employee Salaries & Wages 
Employee Taxes & Benefits 
Amortization & Depreciation 
Leases, Licenses & Subscriptions 
Legal & Accounting 
Outside Services 
Rent & Utilities 
Telephone & Telecom 
Travel, Lodging & Meals 
Other Operating Expenses 

Total Operating Expenses 

Net Income from Operations 

8 2 , 8 4 2 . 2 6  
1 5  , 3 9 9 . 7 9  

3 0 8 . 4 3  
7 , 9 7 7 . 7 1  
5 , 2 6 1 . 0 1  

14  139. Q Q 
18 134 5% 

3 , 927.99 
6 , 9 2 6 . 4 5  
7 . 5 0 8 . 0 9  

1 6 2 , 4 4 5 . 2 4  

1 6 , 6 7 1 . 6 5  

*) .._,/ 
.. . . 

OTHER INCOME/ (EXE%NSE } 
Interest Income 3 9 . 2 3  

Total Other Pnrc.ome/ @-e)- _ .  
... . .. , ... . . . .. . _" , .. . .. . , _ .  . . . -  

Net Income Before Income Taxes 1 6 , 7 1 0 . 8 8  

ESTIMATED INCOME TAXES 

Net Income After Taxes 

EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK 
Basic Earnings Per Share 
Diluted Earnings Per share 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE OF COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING 
Basic 
Diluted 

1 , 0 8 6 . 1 7  

$ 1 5 , 6 2 4 . 7 1  

$ 0 . 0 2  
$ 0 . 0 1  

1 , 0 0 7 , 2 4 6  
1 , 5 0 7 , 2 4 6  

(The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral Part Of These Financial Statements) 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

INCEPTION THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 
( UNAUD I TED ) 

Balance at Esld of 
Fiscal Year ,  
Ju~e 30, 2001 1,000,000 5,000.00 0 0.00 (4,423.87) 576.13 

Preferred stcck 
Issued Under PriMte 
Placement, Series A* 

CCMmn stock Issued 
For Purchase of 
m Assets** 666,667 200,000.00 

Net Inasme 

489,562,50 1,119,000 489,562 .SO 

200,000.00 I .  . 

15,624.71 1f,624.71 

&lance at hd of 
Fiscal 1" Quarter, 
Septerdxr 30, 2001 1,666,667 $205,000.00 1,119,000 $489,562.50 $ 11,200.84 $ 705,763.34 

* These Preferred Stock shares are convertible, at each individual stockho$-der*s_ 
option, into a total of 1,118,993 shares of Common Stock plus a total of $3.14 
to be paid to the stockholders for the fractional shares remaining if all 
shares are converted. 

- I  

* *  These 666,667 shares of Common Stock were used as part of the purchase price to 
acquire the ITS assets. The actual issuance of the shares will occur at the 
formal closing of the purchase on December 28, 2001. However, in accordance 
with the agreements approved by the Bankruptcy Court, the effective date of 
issue will be retroactive to Septemebr 30, 2001. Therefore, these shares have 
been included in this Statement Of Stockholders' Equity as though they were 
issued on September 30, 2001. 

_. 

(The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral Part Of These Financial Statements) 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30 ,  2001 
(Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 )  

(UNAUDITED) 

CASH FLOWS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS 
Net Income After Taxes 
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income To Net Cash 
provided by Operations: 
Depreciation & Amortization 
(Increases)/Decreases in Current Assets: 
Receivable From ITS Trustee 
Other Receivables 
Prepaid Expenses & Advances 

Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses & Taxes 
Reserve Accounts 
Contracts & Notes Payable 

Increases/(Decreases) in Current Liabilities: 

$ 1 5 , 6 2 4 . 7 1  

3 0 8 . 4 3  

( 1 1 2 , 6 2 3 . 3 0 )  
( 3  , 7 6 9 . 3 0 )  
4 3 , 4 9 0 . 7 3  

3 2 3 , 2 4 2 . 9 2  
8 4 , 0 9 6 . 9 7  

1 , 2 0 0 . 0 0  
46,000.00 

Net Cash Provided/ (Used) By Operations 3 9 7 . 5 7 1 . 1 6  

CASH FLOWS RESULTING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of ITS Assets: -- 
Accounts Receivable 
Inventory 
Furniture, Equipment & Software 
Deposits 
Goodwi 11 
ITS Customer Base 

( 3 2 , 7 6 8 . 5 0 )  

(409,827.751 
(2,061.50) 

( 3 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 )  
( 2 0  , 7 0 0 . 0 0 )  

(150 , 000.00) 
( 1 5 0 , 5 7 5 . 4 3 )  

% " I  , 

Net Cash Provided/(Used) By Investing Activities (795,933.18) 

CASH FLOWS RESULTING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Value Of Common Stock Used In Purchase Of ITS Assets 
Proceeds From SaXe .of Prefwred Stock, Series A - >  

200  , Qo0.oa 
489,562;SO _x 

Net Cash Provided/(Used) By Financing Activities 6 8 9 , 5 6 2 . 5 0  

2 9 1 , 2 0 0 . 4 8  Net Increase In Cash 

1 0 , 0 8 9 . 0 3  CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 

Cash At End Of Period $ 3 0 1 , 2 8 9 . 5 1  

(The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral Part Of These Financial Statements) 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

(Fiscal Year Ending June 30) 
(UNAUDITED) 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash Paid During This Fiscal Year For Interest* 
Cash Paid During This Fiscal Year For Income Taxes** 

0.00 
0.00 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH INVESTING 
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

666,667 shares of Common Stock were used as part of the purchase price to 
acquire the ITS assets. These shares were valued by the parties at $0.30 
per share for a total of $200,000.00. The issuance of the shares will 
occur at the formal closing of the purchase on December 2 8 ,  2001. 
However, in accordance with the agreements approved by the Bankruptcy 
Court, the effective date of issue will be retroactive to Septemebr 30, 
2001. Therefore, these shares have been included in this Statement Of 
Cash Flows as though they were issued on September 30, 2001. 

* The Series A preferred stock issued by ECI this fiscal year is all convertible 
preferred stock with a premium of 7.0% annual interest. However, no interest 
is owed by ECI until the convertibility period ends. For this Series A 
preferred stock, the convertibility period is one (1) year following the 
purchase date, which occurred on various dates between July 27, 2001, and 
September 30, 2001.- ECI reasonably expects that all the Series A Prefemd 
Stock will be converted prior to the end of the convertibility period 

All the Notes Payable To Shareholders have consideration ot@er than the g&ment 
of interest a s - a . k n d f t i o n  of the loan, primarily certain dghts tcr-conygrt tu 
common or preferred stock. 

1 ’  

The $50,000.00 Note Payable To ITS Trustee is inclusive of 2.0% interest, due 
with the principal at the time of the formal closing of the ITS asset purchase 
on December 28, 2001. Both the principal and the interest have been included 
as capitalized costs for the purchased assets. 

* *  ECI had a loss of $4,423.87 for the partial fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, 
primarily due the expensing of $4,000.00 of organization costs. As a result, 
no income taxes have been due from ECI as of September 30, 2001. The $1,046.94 
of California state taxes owed for the profit earned since the beginning of 
this new fiscal year has been accrued on the Balance Sheet and will be paid on 
or before its due-date of December 15, 2001. (ECI reasonably expects to merge 
with a public shell company in the immediate future. 
over $250,000 in operating loss carry-forward that will be used to shelter 
ECI‘s initial profits from Federal income taxes. Therefore, no provision for 
Federal taxes has been included for this quarter’s profit.) 

This shell company has 

(The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral Part Of These Financial Statements) 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 
(UNAUDITED) 

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION & DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS 

ECI Communications, Inc. ("Company" or "ECI") is a provider of telecommunication 
services for business and residential customers, including long distance telephone 
services, local telephone services and calling card services as well as certain 
cellular telephone products. The Company was incorporated on September 20, 2000, 
as a privately-held regular corporation under the laws of the State of Nevada and 
is doing business as ITS Network Services in California and certain other states. 
ECI's corporate offices are located in Fresno, California, with billing supp,ort 
facilities in Kingsburg, California, and an administrative support office in 
Phoenix, Arizona. 

From the time of its incorporation through July 30, 2001, ECI was a development 
company. All efforts during this period were oriented towards the initiation of 
full-scale operations through the acquisition of an existing telecom company, or 
the assets of such a company, in accordance with the Company's business plan, 
primarily though the use of outside professionals. 

On July 31, 2001, ECI received approval ("Approval") from the bankruptcy court 
("Court) to purchase virtually all the telecom-related assets ("Purchased Assets") 
of Integrated TeleServices, Inc. ("ITS") , a company operating under the protection 
of Chapter 11 of the Pederal Bankruptcy Code since January 10, 2000. Coincident 
with the Approval, ECI deposited a $400,000 cashiers check w i t h  the trustee 
("TrusteeN) of the ITS estate ("Estate',) as partial payment for the Purchased 
Assets. (See Note 12 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) In accordance with 
the various agreements approved by the Court ("Assets Purchase Agreements"), the 
formal closing of this purchase is scheduled to occur on December 28, 2001 
("Closing"). This delay of the Closing was requested in order to give ECI the 
opportunity to transfer/obtain certain contractual and regulatory requirements 
needed to operate the Purchased Assets without relying on the authority of the 
Court, including, without limitation, contracts with wholesaIe telecam carriers 
and state certifications. 

Prior to the Closing, the stVe is obligated to maintain the hrcbased Assets 
for the benefit of ECI.  In 
Trustee subcontracted this obligation directly to ECI under the terms of a 
management agreement ("Management Agreement"), effective July 30, 2001. For the 
period of July 30, 2001, through the Closing, ECI is therefore managing and 
operating the Purchased Assets for its own benefit. 

- I  

&dance with the Asset Purchase Agreements, the 

Coincident with the Approval, ECI implemented its preplanned actions to employ 
senior management and the operating personnel needed to meet its obligations under 
the Management Agreement. At the same time, the Trustee ceased performing all 
operating functions related to the ITS telecom business. Under the Management 
Agreement, ECI (i) receives all the collected ITS cash receipts as the Company's 
management fee, and (ii) is responsible for all operating expenses incurred after 
July 30, 2001. The Estate is responsible for ITS expenses incurred prior to July 
30, 2001. 

Under the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreements, at the time of the Closing 
certain material aspects of the transaction are retroactive to September 30, 2001, 
including, without limitation, (i) the transfer of ownership of the Purchased 
Assets to ECI ("Asset Ownership"), and (ii) the Estate's ownership of the 666,667 
shares of ECI common stock that is part of the purchase price of the Purchased 
Assets ("Stock Ownership"). 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

( UNAUD I TED ) 

The Company's management currently believes the Closing will occur on schedule. 
These financial statements have therefore been prepared to reflect the Company's 
financial position based on the transfers of the Asset Ownership and the Stock 
Ownership on September 30, 2001. In the event the Closing does not occur, then 
these financial statements will not be an accurate representation of ECI's 
financial position and will need to be restated. 

NOTE 2 .  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Recognition Of Revenue And Related Costs - The Company recognizes its telecom 
related revenues during the month in which the telecom services and products are 
delivered to its business and residential customers, i.e., in the month the 
customers make long distance, local or calling card telephone calls as reported to 
the Company by its wholesale telecom carriers. The Company recognizes other 
revenues during the month in which such other revenues are reasonably earned. 

In addition, the Company has adopted the Securities and Exchange Commission 
("SEC") issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB'') 101 in the preparation of its 
financial statements. SAB 101 outlines the basic criteria that must be met to 
recognize revenue and provides guidance for the presentation of revenue and the 
disclosure related to revenue fecoqnition policies in -financia2 'statements filed 
with the SEC. 

I __ .... .._ 

The Company recognizes its costs during the month in which such costs are 
reasonably incurred. 

Recognition Of Revenues Under The Management Agreement - Under the terms of the 
Management Agreement, the Company's fee is specifically stated as all the ITS cash 
and credit card receipts the Company collects on or after July 30, 2001. 
Company's revenue during the quarter ending September 30, 2001, consisted only of 
fees from the Management Agreement, interest income and the sale f o r  cash of an 
option to a related party. (See Note 8 of e Notes To Fi 
Therefore during this quarter, the Company effectively r 
on a cash basis. 

Tge 

I 

Accounts Receivable - The Company does not include in its accounts receivable any 
amounts due from its customer that are 90 days or more past due. In addition, the 
Company provides for reserves that management reasonably believes is sufficient to 
cover the receivables the Company will not be able to collect within such 90 days. 

Fixed Assets - The Company states the value of all its purchased furniture, 
fixtures, equipment and software at cost, other than such fixed assets as may be 
acquired in a manner similar to the ITS assets purchase, which are stated at 
estimated market value. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method 
over the assets' estimated useful life, typically 3 to 5 years. 

.." 

Betterment Costs - Betterments, renewals, and extraordinary repairs that extend 
the lives of the assets are capitalized. Other repairs and maintenance charges 
are expensed as incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation applicable 
to retired assets are removed from the accounts, and the gain or loss on 
disposition is recognized in current operations. 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

( UNAUD I TED ) 

U s e  Of Estimates - In the preparation of its financial statements, the Company's 
management is required to make certain estimates and assumptions ("Estimates") in 
order to comply with generally accepted accounting principles. Such Estimates can 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as well 
as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. 
Actual results could differ from the Estimates. Material Estimates typically made 
by management include, without limitation, provisions for losses on accounts 
receivable, realizability of long-lived assets and estimates for income tax 
valuations. 

Lonq-Lived Assets - In the preparation of its financial statements, the Company 
has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 121, relating 
to the impairment/disposal of long-lived assets, which is discussed in more detail 
below in Note 3. Based on the requirements of this SFAS 121, the Company believes 
that no impairment of its long-lived assets existed as of September 30, 2001. 

NOTE 3. ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted account i3.g. *p3 .ipT;*.=$y-Tn. ..addi t.ioii; excep,-t:,~..as-~.~~~c'=te,~ h'elow yr' " s,F&, *-; , "'::":', 
No. 123 , the Company. has.' speci.fically adopted  the foflowing .r&cent.ly issued :. .. . . " . ,  

accounting standards in the preparation of its financial statements. 

Fair Value Of Financial Instruments - The Company has adopted SFAS No. 107 
"Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments". Under SFAS 107, the 
Company's management determines the estimated fair value amounts of its financial 
instruments using available market information and other valuation metbds. 
However, since considerable judslpent is required to interpret*rnuket data in 
developing estimates of fair value, such estimates are not Gecissarily indicat 
of the amounts the Company could actually realize in a current market exchange. 

Earnings Per Share 
Basic Earnings P e r  
common shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding. 
Diluted Earnings Per Share is computed in a manner similar to the Basic Earnings 
Per Share, except that the weighted-average number of shares outstanding is 
increased to include all common shares, including those with the potential to be 
issued by virtue of warrants, options, convertible preferred stock, convertible 
debt and other such convertible instruments. Diluted Earnings Per Share 
contemplates a complete conversion to common shares of all convertible instruments 
only if they are dilutive in nature with regards to earnings per share. 

as adopted *SFAS No. 128 ,, - S;: Per- 
s coriq5kted by dividing the net income avaiIable to 

Comprehensive Income - The Company had adopted SFAS No. 130, "Reporting 
Comprehensive Income". SFAS 130 establishes standards for reporting and display of 
comprehensive income and its components in a full set of general-purpose financial 
statements. The Company currently has no items of comprehensive income. 

Segments Of An Enterprise And Related Information - The Company has adopted SFAS 
No. 131, rlDisclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information." 
SFAS 131 changed the way public companies report information about segments of 
their business in their annual financial statements and requires them to report 
selected segment information in their quarterly reports issued to shareholders. It 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 3 0 ,  2001 

(UNAUDITED) 

also requires entity-wide disclosures about the products and services an entity 
provides, the material countries in which it holds assets and reports revenues and 
its major customers. Currently, 99% of the Company's revenues are telecom-related 
revenues. The Company therefore believes segment reporting is not applicable. 

Stock-Based Compensation - The Company has adopted Accounting Principles Board 
Opinion ("APB") No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees", the intrinsic 
value based method to account €or stock-based compensation issued to employees. 
Under the intrinsic value based method, compensation is the excess, if any, of the 
fair value of the stock at the grant date or other measurement date over the 
amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. Compensation, if any, is 
recognized over the applicable service period, which is usually the vesting 
period. 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (IIFASB") issued SFAS No. 1 2 3 ,  "Accounting 
for Stock-Based CompensationIt. This standard, if fully adopted, changes the method 
of accounting for employee stock-based compensation plans to the fair value based 
method. For stock options and warrants, fair value is determined using an option 
pricing model that takes into account the stock price at the grant date, the 
exercise price, the expected life of the option or warrant and the annual rate of 
quarterly dividends. Compensation expense, if any, is recognized over the 
applicable service period, which is usually the vesting period, - .- 
The adoption of the accounting methodology of SFAS 1 2 3  is optional and the Company 
has currently elected to continue accounting for stock-based compensation issued 
to employees using APB 2 5  and not to adopt SFAS 1 2 3  at this time. However, pro 
forma disclosures, as if the Company adopted the cost recognition requirements 
under SFAS 1 2 3 ,  are required to be presented. At the present time, the Company has 
not issued stock-based compensation to any employee. 

Certain Stock Compensation Transactions - The Company has adopted FASBts 
Interpretation ("FIN") No. 44,  "Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving 
Stock Compensation, an Interpretation of APB 25." FIN 44 clarifies the application 
of APB 25-for  (a)  the definition of employee for purposes of ;~ppl@zq APB 25, (b) 
the criteria €or deeermining whether a plan qualifies as a non-compensatory plan, 
(c) the accounting consequence for various modifications to the terms of a 
previously fixed stock option or award, and (d) the accounting for an exchange of 
stock compensation awards in a business combination. 

Derivative Instruments And Hedging Activities - The Company has adopted SFAS No. 
1 3 3 ,  "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities". SFAS 1 3 3  
establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, 
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for 
hedging activities. It requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as either 
assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at their fair value. This statement, as 
amended by SFAS 1 3 7 ,  is effective for financial statements for all fiscal quarters 
of all fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. Currently, the Company does not 
engage in any derivative or hedging activities. 

Business Combinations - The Company has adopted SFAS No. 141, "Business 
Combinations,n which is effective for business combinations initiated after June 
30 ,  2 0 0 1 .  SFAS 1 4 1  eliminates the pooling of interest method of accounting for 
business combinations and requires that all business combinations occurring after 
July 1, 2001 be accounted for under the purchase method. 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

(UNAUDITED ) 

Goodwill And Other Tanqible Assets - The Company has adopted SFAS No. 142, 
I'Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets", which is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2001. Early adoption is permitted for entities with 
fiscal years beginning after March 15, 2001, provided that the first interim 
financial statements have not been previously issued. SFAS 142 addresses how 
intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other assets 
should be accounted for in the financial statements upon their acquisition and 
after they have been initially recognized in the financial statements. SFAS 142 
requires that goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives not 
be amortized but rather be tested at least annually for impairment, and intangible 
assets that have finite useful lives be amortized over their useful lives. SFAS 
142 provides specific guidance for testing goodwill and intangible assets that 
will not be amortized for impairment. In addition, SFAS 142 expands the disclosure 
requirements about goodwill and other intangible assets in the years subsequent to 
their acquisition. Goodwill and intangible assets acquired after June 30, 2001 are 
subject immediately to the provisions of SFAS 142. 

Asset Retirement Obligations - The Company has adopted SFAS No. 143, "Accounting 
for Asset Retirement Obligations". SFAS 143 establishes standards associated with 
the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement 
costs. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal 
years beginning after June 15, 2002 .  

. ). - - . -  - _--. ~- 

Impairment/Disposal Of Long-Lived Asets - The Company has adopted SFAS No. 144, 
"Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets". SFAS 144 
addresses financial accounting and reporting for the impairment of long-lived 
assets and for long-lived assets to be disposed of. The provisions of SFAS 144 are 
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2001, and interim periods within these fiscal years, with early 
adoption encouraged. 

web Site Development Costs - The Company has adopted the consensus reached by the 
Emerging Issues Task-Force on Issue No. 00-2, 
Costs". This conseitsus states that f o r  specific web site deyelapment msts ,  the 
accounting for such costs  should be accounted for under AICPA Statement uf 
Position 98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or 
Obtained for Internal Use.I1 

"Accounting for Web Site Development 

NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES DUE TO COMPANY 

As of September 30, 2001, the Company had outstanding receivables totaling 
$526,220.35, of which $522,451.05 is material to the Company's current financial 
position. 

Accounts Receivable - The $409,827.75 of Accounts Receivable resulted from the 
Company's purchase of the ITS assets. (See Notes 1 and 12 of these Notes To 
Financial Statements.) To establish the actual value of the purchased accounts 
receivable, the Company reduced the book-value of the ITS receivables by (i) all 
amounts that were 90-days or more overdue, and (ii) all other amounts owed by the 
ITS customer base that were questionable or in dispute ("Write-Offs"). As a 
result, the Company believes the full amount of the $409,827.75 will be collected 
The Company has initiated an aggressive program to collect as much of the Write- 
Offs in the future as possible. 

_. 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Cont inued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

(UNAUDITED ) 

Receivable Due From ITS Trustee - Under the Management Agreement between the ITS 
Trustee and the Company, the Estate is responsible for paying all operating costs 
incurred by ITS prior to July 30, 2001 (“Prior Expenses”). The Estate did not have 
the funds to pay all of the Prior Expenses and was faced with a shortfall of 
$112,623.30 O‘Shortfall”). The Company determined it was in its best interest to 
pay the Shortfall and entered into an agreement under which the Shortfall will be 
paid back to the Company at the Closing out of the $400,000 cashiers check the 
Company deposited with the Trustee at the time of the Approval. (See Notes 1, 6 
and 12 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) 

NOTE 5. FIXED ASSETS 

During this quarter ending September 30, 2001, the Company purchased $32,768.50 of 
new computer equipment to support its responsibilities under the Management 
Agreement and to support the Company’s future operating and administrative 
requirements. Applicable depreciation has been applied in accordance with the 
Company‘s accounting policy for depreciation and amortization. The other 
$30,000.00 of Fixed Assets stated in these financial statements is the value the 
Company has placed on the furniture, equipment and software it acquired as part of 
the ITS asset purchase. (See Note 12 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) 

NOTE 6. ROTES & CUWIXACTS PAYABLE 

As of September 30, 2001, the Company owed a total of $116,000.00 in Contracts and 
Notes Payable, $35,000 of which has been repaid subsequent to September 30, 2001, 
before the completion of these financial statements. 

Contract Payable - A remaining balance of $40,000.00 was outstanding on September 
30, 2001, €or the $80,000 fee LaRae Enterprises, Inc., earned €or fulfilling its 
contract with the Company to locate, negotiate and conclude an acceptable 
acquisition €or the Company. Under the terms of the contract, the $80,000 fee is 
paid in installments, and the Company is current on these payments. $10,000 of 
the $40,000 remaining balance was paid subsequent to September 30, 2001, before 
the completion of these financial statements. The $80,000 is inclGsive &f=’I1- 
interest, which will be capitalized as part of the ITS assets acquisition.’-fSee 
Notes 8 and 12 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) 

Note Payable to ITS Trustee - A $50,000.00 Note Payable to the Trustee of the ITS 
Estate was outstanding on September 30, 2001, and is due on December 28, 2001. 
This Note is part of the purchase price the Company paid for the ITS assets. The 
Company also currently has an outstanding receivable of $112,623.30 owed to it by 
the ITS Trustee, which is due to be paid on December 28, 2001. The Company’s 
agreement with the ITS Trustee calls for the Note be paid on December 28, 2001, by 
netting it against the $112,623.30 receivable. The Note is inclusive of interest, 
which will be capitalized along with the principal as part of the ITS assets 
acquisition. (See Notes 4 and 12 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) 

Notes Payable to Shareholder - A $25,000.00 Note Payable to LaRae Enterprises, 
Inc., payable on demand after September 30, 2001, was outstanding on September 30, 
2001, but was subsequently paid in full. This $25,000 was loaned by LaRae at the 
start of the Company’s operations immediately following the Court‘s approval of 
the ITS asset acquisition. LaRae received an advance on the payment of a portion 
of its Consulting Fee in lieu of interest. LaRae is not a shareholder of.the 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

(UNAUDITED) 

Company's stock; however, LaRae's sole owner, Ed Jacobs, is a shareholder. (See 
Note 8 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) A $1000.00 Note Payable to 
another shareholder was also outstanding on September 30, 2001. This Note has 
certain conversion rights €or the Company's common stock up to December 31, 2001, 
after which, if not converted, will be paid interest at 7.0% per annum. 

NOTE 7. MATERIAL LEASES, CONTRACTS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The Company is currently a party to certain contracts, leases and contingent 
liabilities that are material to the Company's current financial position. 

Capital Leases - The Company currently has no capital leases. 

Facility Leases - On September 1, 2001, the Company entered into a three (3) year 
lease ("Lease") for its corporate offices located at 7108 Fresno Street, Fresno, 
California, 93720, where it currently occupies approximately 4800 square feet of 
rentable space ("Premises"). The monthly lease expense is $5,314.30 per month 
through August 31, 2002. Beginning on September 1, 2002, the monthly lease 
expense increases to $9,262.08, or, the Company could, at its option, maintain its 
current lease expense and reduce its rentable space to approximately 2800 square 
feet. 
additional $0.02 per square foot on each anniversary date of the Lease. The 
Company has the option of terminating the Lease at the end of the first year by 
giving the landlord written notice of such election to terminate on or before May 
31, 2002. The Company also has the option to extend the Lease for an additional 
three (3) year period. Under the terms of the Lease, the Company is obligated to 
pay a percentage of the total operating and maintenance costs for the building in 
which the Premises are located in the event such costs exceed a certain minimum 
monthly amount ("Extra Operating Costs"). For the month of September 20Q1, the 
Company's share of these Extra Operating Costs was $325.00, primarily as a result 
of the current high cost of electric power in California. The Company's other two 
facilities are rented on a m0nt.h-to-month bas i s .  

4 - ->r..- * - r. - 
Beginning on %ptember'kl, 20821 fhe monthly 1ease'"expenses ,increases by -an 

Contracts With Wholesale Telecm Carriers - The Company recently entered into a 
three (3) year contract with Global Crossing for wholesale long distance telephone 
services under which Global Crossing will generally provide the Company with -(i) 
transmission services for the telephone calls made by ECI's customers, and (ii) 
call detail records that will allow ECI to bill its customers for this usage. The 
contract obligates the Company to pay Global Crossing a minimum of $50,000 per 
month, beginning in the 13th month of the contract, whether or not the monthly 
wholesale usage actually meets this minimum. Based on the Company's current 
wholesale telephone services usage, management does not believe the minimum 
charges in this contract present a significant future risk to the Company relative 
to the benefits received from the contract. Under the payment terms of this 
contract, the Company will generally be paying for its wholesale usage as the 
costs of such usage are incurred. The contract also gives Global Crossing certain 
security interests in the portion of the Company's customer base that will be 
utilizing Global Crossing's transmission services. In addition, management 
currently expects the Company to have contracts with two other wholesale telecom 
carriers that have existing agreements with ITS, either by transfer/assignment of 
the existing agreements or renegotiation prior to December 28, 2001. 
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Employment Contracts With Officers - On January 16, 2001, the Company entered into 
a three ( 3 )  year employment agreement ("Employment Agreement") with its President, 
Ed Jacobs ("Jacobs"), which became effective on July 30, 2001 ("Start Date") when 
the Court approved the Company's first acquisition. After the expiration of the 
three year term, the Employment Agreement is effective on a month-to-month basis. 
In accordance with the terms of the Employment Agreement, Jacobs receives a salary 
of $1.00 per month for a period of up to seven (7) months following the Start 
Date, after which his salary increases to $10,000 per month subject to (i) the 
ability of ECI's profit to support such an increase, and (ii) the approval of 
ECI's Board, which will not be unreasonably withheld (collectively, "Salary 
Conditions',). During the term of the Employment Agreement, Jacobs' salary can 
increase up to $40,000 per month, also subject to the Salary Conditions. As of 
this date, Jacobs has taken no salary. The Employment Agreement grants Jacobs 
warrants ("Warrants") for the right to purchase up to 500,000 shares of ECI common 
stock at an exercise price of $0.02 per share, which the Company reasonably 
believes was the fair market value of its common stock on the grant date of 
January 16, 2001. Jacobs will not vest in the Warrants before the three-year term 
of the Employment Agreement expires; and, in order to vest, Jacobs must be an 
employee of the Company. However, vesting is accelerated in the event the Company 
meets or exceeds certain minimum revenue goals ("Goals") prior to January 1, 2006. 
For Jacobs to fully vest in all the Warrants, the Company's revenues must exceed 

revenues have meet the first of the Goals, and Jacobs has vested in Warrants f o r  
the right to purchase 100,000 shares of ECI common stock. In the event Jacobs is 
terminated without cause, as "without cause" is defined in the Employment 
Agreement ("Wrongful Termination") , Jacobs has certain rights against the Company, 
including, without limitation, (i) the right to receive termination pay of $40,000 
per month less the actual monthly salary paid each month prior to the date of such 
Wrongful Termination, and (ii) for a period of six months following such Wrongful 
Termination, the right to exercise all Warrants in which he has vested. The 
Employment Agreement also obligates the Company to (i) implement an insurance 
program for all its officers and directors, including Jacobs, that will provide 
reasonable protection against potential future litigation resulting from - . 
employment by the Company, (iit implement an indemnification eragram far 213 af 
its officers and directors, including Jacobs, to reasonably indemnify them -against 
potential financial losses resulting from employment by the Company, and (iii) 
provide Jacobs with a term life insurance policy of up to $400,000 in death 
benefits to his selected beneficiary. To date, the Company has only met the 
obligation to provide the term life policy. The Company currently has no other 
employment agreements with any other Company officer or director. 

$8,000,000 per monrh-by Tecember 31, 2005. T6 date; 'tlie CompaZy's monthIy'., -. ~~ 

Buyback of Stock From The ITS Estate - Part of the purchase price the Company is 
paying the Estate for the ITS assets is 666,667 shares of the Company's common 
stock ("Estate Shares"). The terms of the Asset Purchase Agreements obligate the 
Company to repurchase the Estate Shares on March 30, 2002 (''Repurchase Date") for 
$0.30 a share or a total of $200,000. The terms of the Asset Purchase Agreements 
also, (i) obligate the Company to sell an option ("Option") to an existing Company 
shareholder ("Option Holder") that gives the Option Holder the right to acquire 
the Estate Shares prior to the Due Date at a price of $0.60 per share, and (ii) 
obligates the Estate to sell the Estate Shares to the Option Holder if the Option 
Holder so demands. On September 29, 2001, the Company sold such an Option to an 
existing Company shareholder, and management does not currently expect the Company 
will be required to repurchase the Estate Shares. (See Notes 8 and 12 of these 
Notes To Financial Statements.) 

-- 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

(UNAUDITED) 

NOTE 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company is, or has been a party to transactions involving related parties that 
are material to the Company‘s financial position. 

Consulting Contract For Acquisitions - On January 15, 2001, the Company entered 
into a consulting agreement with LaRae Enterprises, Inc. (“LaRae”) . Under the 
terms of this agreement, LaRae was responsible to provide the Company with 
services (i) to locate a potential telecom acquisition that would meet the 
requirements of the Company’s business plan, (ii) negotiate the terms of the 
purchase agreement with the targeted acquisition, subject to the Company’s 
oversight and approval, and (iii) conclude the acquisition, subject to the 
Company‘s oversight and approval. LaRae was responsible for all of its own costs 
resulting from its efforts under this consulting agreement. However, in the event 
an acquisition was successfully completed, LaRae earned an $80,000 fee, plus 
reimbursement for certain out-of-pocket expenses of approximately $1000 
(collectively, “Consulting Fee“). On July 30, 2001, LaRae earned the Consulting 
Fee, which the Company is paying in installments. (See Note 6 of these Notes To 
Financial Statements.) LaRae is the personal consulting company of Ed Jacobs, the 
Company’s president. 
LaRae, the Company also entered into a conditional employment agreement with 
Jacobs to become the- Tampany‘s ’President and %EO; si?bj%ct*-toT5e“ chn%t26”i-that“ 
LaRae must be successful in its efforts to complete an acquisition for the 
Company. (See Note 7 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) 

Coincident with entering into the consulting agreement with 
- .  

Option To Purchase Estate Shares - On September 29, 2001, the Company sold an 
Option to an existing shareholder for $5,000, which gives the Option Holder the 
right to purchase the Estate Shares prior to the Due Date. The Option was sold in 
order to meet certain Company obligations under the Asset Purchase Agreements. 
(See Note 7 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) The Option terms provide 
that, (i) under certain conditions, the Company has the right, if it is in the 
Company‘s best interests, to sell another option (“Second Option“) with the right 
to purchase the Estate Shares at a lower price than the Option, and (iil-the 
Option Holder must subordinated his rights to this Second Option. Management 
reasonably expects to sell such a Second Option prior to December 28, 2001. 

NOTE 9. MAJOR CUSTOMERS 

The Company currently has more than 1500 business and residential telecom 
customers. The fifty largest customers represent thirty seven percent (37%) of 
the Company‘s revenue, and the top ten of these largest customers represent 
eighteen percent (18%) of the revenue. 

NOTE 10. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

The Company is currently not a party to any adverse legal proceedings. 

NOTE 11. INCOME TAXES 

The Company earned a pretax profit of $16,710.88 during the first three months of 
this fiscal year, which requires the accrual and payment of certain corporate 
income taxes (“Taxes”) . The Company’s loss carry-forward (“NOLI’) of $4,423.87 
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ECI COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 

(UNAUDITED ) 

from the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001, was used to reduce the Taxes owed as a 
result of the profit. State Taxes are owed only to the state of California in the 
estimated amount of $1,086.17, which the Company plans to pay on or before the due 
date of December 15, 2001. No provision has been made for Federal Taxes since the 
Company reasonably expects to acquire and merge with a public shell company in the 
next 90-100 days that has an NOL of $250,000, which will shelter the Company’s 
current profits from Federal Taxes. In the event the Company has not entered into 
a formal agreement to merge with this shell company by December 14, 2001, then 
management intends to pay the applicable estimated Federal Taxes on December 15th. 

NOTE 12. DISTRIBUTION OF THE ITS ASSET PURCHASE COSTS 

Capital Cost Of ITS Assets - The Asset Purchase Agreements require the Company to 
pay the ITS Estate a total of $650,000 (“Purchase Price”) for the Purchased 
Assets. The Company‘s payment of this Purchase Price consists of (i) $400,000 
previously deposited with the Trustee in the form of a cashiers check that remains 
in the Trustee’s trust account until the Closing on December 28, 2001, (ii) 
$50,000 in the form of a Note Payable that is due on December 28, 2001, and (iii) 
666,667 Estate Shares that the parties have valued at a total of $200,000. (See 
Notes 1, 6 and 7 of these Notes To Financial Statements.) The Company has also 
included certain other directly related expenses I’’~~itiOnal^Acqul’sitlon costsM) 
in its process of capitalizing the costs associated with acquiring the Purchased 
Assets. These Additional Acquisition Costs total $113,164.68, and consist of (i) 
$81,000 paid to LaRae as the Consulting Fee, (ii) $26,542.50 paid to the law firm 
of Pachulski, Stang, Ziehl, Young & Jones for legal services, (iii) $5,000.00 paid 
to the accounting firm of Price Waterhouse Coopers for consulting services, and 
(iv) $622.18 paid to Jory, Peterson, Watkins and Smith for legal services. The 
Company is therefore capitalizing a total of $763,164.68 (“Capitalized Cost“) as 
its cost of acquiring the Purchased Assets. 

”.. - ?  ~ 

Distribution Of Cost To Specific Assets - The Company distributed the Capitalized 
Cost to the Purchased Assets as follows, (i) $409,827.75 to Accounts Receivable, 
(ii) $20,700.00 to Deposits, (iii) $2,062.50 to Inventory, (iv) -$30,00o. 00 to 
Fixed Assets, (v) $150,575.43 to the ITS Customer Base, and (vi) $l50,000.00 to 
Goodwill. 

NOTE 13. AUDITORS 

The Company has engaged the services of Stonefield Josephson, Inc., a major 
regional CPA firm located in Santa Monica, California, as its auditors. 
Stonefield Josephson will be auditing the Company’s first yearend financial 
statements, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, which the Company expects to 
be completed by mid-December 2001. 

NOTE 14. SUBSEQUENT MATERIAL EVENTS 

Subsequent to September 30, 2001, the Company authorized and began issuing, 
through a private placement, a Series B preferred stock (“Series B“) for $1.00 per 
share. For a period of 18 months after purchase (“Convertible Period“), the Series 
B is convertible into one share of the Company’s common stock for each share of 
preferred. If not converted, a Series B stockholder will be paid 7.0% annual 
interest on the investment, beginning at the end of the Convertible Period. 
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Attach men t A 

Statement of Financial Capability 

In the opinion of management, ECI Communications, Inc., has sufficient financial capability to 

enter the Florida telecommunications market and meet its ongoing obligations. In addition to 

funds available as shown on the financial statements furnished, ECI Communications, Inc. has 

access to additional funding through financial institutions and if necessary through additional 

capital from the shareholders. 

Ed Jacobs 
President 



CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OATH 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF FRESNO 

Personally appeared before the undersigned, an officer duly authorized to administer oaths, Ed 
Jacobs who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is President of ECI Communications, 
Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, applicant in this application, that he has read the financial 
statements enclosed herein as Attachment K and knows the contents thereof, and that the 
statements made herein are true to the best of his knowledge and belief. 

Ed Jacobs 

Subscribed and sworn before me, this 

/qLR day of 

2002. 

(Notary P q c )  

PATSY B. HULL 1 
Commission I 1292159 

Fresno County 
3 tcry Public- COMomb k 
i G”. Jan 26, a005 

(Seal) 

My Commission Expires 1/2/! - 



CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OATH 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF FRESNO 

Personally appeared before the undersigned, an officer duly authorized to administer oaths, Ed 
Jacobs who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is President of ECI Communications, 
Inc., a l a  ITS Network Services, applicant in this application, that he has read the financial 
statements enclosed herein as Attachment K and knows the contents thereof, and that the 
statements made herein are true to the best of his knowledge and belief. 

Ed Jacobs 

Subscribed and sworn before me, this 

2002. 

(Notary PufiIlc) (Seal) 

My Commission Expires \d,=2L - 



C ERT I F I CAT I ON OF FINANCIAL STAT EM ENTS 

OATH 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF FRESNO 

Personally appeared before the undersigned, an officer duly authorized to administer oaths, 
Heather Sandrik who first being duly swom, deposes and says that she is the Accountant for ECI 
Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, applicant in this application, that she has read 
the financial statements enclosed herein as Attachment K and knows the contents thereof, and that 
the statements made herein are true to the best of her knowledge and belief. 

Heather Sandrik 
Accountant 

Subscribed and swom before me, this 

/qd day of 

2 0 a .  

(Notary v l i c )  (Seal) 

My Commission Expires 1 -3/4 - /xrs 



ATTACHMENT B 

MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY 
Attachment B 

ECT’s management team includes Calvin Wong, who is its CEO and Chairman; Alex Soong, who 
is its Secfetary and Director; and Ed Jacobs who is its President 

Mr. Wong currently is president of Hyperzone Holding Corp., a company specializing in the 
financing of telecommunications and internet-related companies. He was a co-founder of 
Community Connect, Inc. a company providing online internet services to more than 4 million 
subscribers. Mr Wong was instrumental in obtaining over $20 million in funding for the 
company. Prior to establishing Community Connect, Mr. Wong was employed in the futures 
Market Division of Sumitomo Bank’s Capital Markets operation and , prior to that, was employed 
with the Global Portfolio Management Division of Bankers Trust of New York. 

Prior to joining ECI, Me Soong was employed by Telcordia, where he was responsible for 
designing and c€eve€o$ing integrated network architecture for specialhid -cMabasei &’ GI 
information modeling. He also served as President of the Institute of Electrical and Electronic 
Engineers. Mr Soong has a MS degree from Columbia University and a BS degree from Rutgers 
University. 

. ”  

Mr. Jacobs most recently was co-founder and President of LaRae Enterprises, a consulting and 
investment banking company, which specialized in acquisitions, financing, and business 
development in the telecommunications industry. From 1992 to 1997, Mr. Jacobs served as 
president, CEO, and Chairman of National Telephone and Communications(“NTC”), a reseller 
of long distance telephone senices. k. Jacobs was insfrumenfa1 in increasing a h u a l  m&es 
from $4 million to over $100 million during his five year tenure: Prior to his employment with 
NTC, Mr. Jacobs co-founded Dataaccount Corporation, a financial services company specializing 
in payroll operations, and previously was employed by MacDonnell Douglas. 



ATTACHMENT C 

TECHNICAL CAPABILITY 

ECI Communications, Inc. is a switchless reseller. All switching and transport 
is provided by the Florida certified underlying carrier. 

.-  

.I 1 



ATTACHMENT D 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



EC1 Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 1 

TITLE SHEET 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARTFF 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of long 
distance telecommunications services provided by ECI Communications, Inc. with principal 
offices at 7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite*?$O,Fresno, CA 93720. This Tariff applies to services 
furnished within the State of Flwida."^m-This Tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service 
Commission and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's 
principal place of business. 

-- " 

Issued: January 12, 2002 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 

Effective: 
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CHECK SHEET 

All of the sheets of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown at the top of the sheet. Original 
and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original Tariff. 
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CONCURRING, CONNECTING OR 
OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 

None 

SYMBOLS 

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below: 

D - Delete Or Discontinue 

I - Change Resulting In An Increase To A Customer’s Bill 

M Moved To Or From Another Tariff Location 

N - New 

R - Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer’s Bill 

T - Change’ In Text &Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Charge 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
.. 

7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 
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TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the sheet. Sheets 
are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the Tariff. 
When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For 
example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each 
sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the 
Commission. For example, the 4th revised sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised sheet 14. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are six levels of paragraph coding. Each level of 
coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

2.1 
2.1.1 
2.1.1 (A) 
2.1.1 (A).l 
2.1.1 (A).l.a 
2.1.1 (A). 1 .a.i 

D. Check Sheets - When a Tariff Sli,ng is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet 
accompanies the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tariff with 
a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check 
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 
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Original Sheet 9 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Authorized User: A person, firm or corporation, who is authorized by the Customer/Subscriber 
to utilize the services of the Customer/Subscriber. 

Business Customer: A Business Customer is a Customer who subscribes to the Company’s 
service(s) in the name of business, trade, or profession and/or primarily uses the service for 
business purposes. 

Company: Company refers to ECI Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. 

Commission: Commission refers to the Florida Public Service Commission or any succeeding 
agency. 

Customer: The Customer is a person or legal entity which uses or subscribes to the Company’s 
services and thereby assumes responsibility for the payment of charges and compliance with the 
Company’s Tariff regulations. 

DUC: DUC stands for any Designated Underlying Carrier used by the Company. 

End User: End User is the person or legal entity which uses the service provided by the 
Company. 

Initial and Additional Period: The Initial Period denotes the interval of time allowed at the rate 
specified for a connection between given service points. The Additional Period denotes the 
interval of time used for measuring and charging time in excess of the Initial Period. 

LEC: LEC stands for Local Exchange Carrier. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 
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SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

MRC: Monthly Recurring Charge 

State: "State" refers to the State of Florida. 

Subscriber: The Subscriber is a person or legal entity which subscribes to or dials the 
Company's services and thereby assumes responsibility for the payment of charges and 
compliance with the Company's Tariff regulations. 

Switched Access: A method of reaching the Company through the local switched network 
whereby the End User uses standard business or residential local lines. 

Underlying Carrier: "Underlying Carrier" refers to any interexchange carrier that provides long 
distance services resold by the Compsrny pursuant to this Tariff. . I  

U.S.F.: U.S.F. stands for Universal Service Fund. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company 

2.1.1 This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable to intrastate resale 
telecommunications services provided by Company for telecommunications 
between points within the State. The Company’s services are furnished subject to 
the availability of facilities and subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff. 

2.1.2 

2.1.3 

Company’s services are not part of a joint undertaking with any other entity 
providing telecommunications channels, facilities or services, but do involve the 
resale of the Message Toll Services (MTS), switch network services, private lines 
and Wide Area Telecommunications Services (WATS) of underlying common 
carriers. 

The rates and regu1ations contained in this tariff apply only to the services 
furnished by Company and do not apply, unless otherwise specified, to the lines, 
facilities, or services provided by a local exchange telephone company or other 
common carrier for use in accessing the services of Company. 

2.1.4 The Subscriber is entitled to limit the use of Company’s services by Users at the 
Subscriber’s facilities, and may use other common carriers in addition to or in lieu 

. -. of company. _ *  

~~ 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 



ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 12 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations On Service 

2.2.1 Service is offered by the Company subject to the availability of necessary 
facilities, equipment andor billing arrangements with the DUC and/or LEC. 
Necessary facilities and equipment may include but is not limited to facilities or 
equipment to be provided by Company, connecting carriers, underlying carriers, 
owners and operators of transmission capacity leased to Company or the LEC. 
In the case of refusal to establish service, the Company shall notify the applicant 
in writing of the reason for such refusal. 

2.2.2 The Company reserves the right to discontinue service without liability, or to limit 
the use of service when necessitated by conditions beyond the Company’s control, 
or when the Customer is using service in violation of the law or in violation of the 
provisions of this Tariff. 

2.2.3 The Company may undertake to use reasonable efforts to make available services 
to a customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and 
compliance by the Customer with the regulations contained in this tariff. The 
Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable 
for any delays in commencing services to any Customer. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 



ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 13 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations On Service (continued) 

2.2.3 Conditions under which the Company may, without notice, terminate service 
without liability include, but are not limited to: 

Insufficient or fraudulent billing information or invalid or unauthorized 
telephone numbers; or, 

Any order or decision of a court or other governmental authority prohibits 
the Company from offering such service; or, 

The Company at its discretion deems termination necessary to protect the 
Company or third parties against fraud, or to otherwise protect the 
Company’s personnel, agents, or service; or, 

Customer’s or End User’s misuse of the DUC’s network or the Company’s 
switching equipment; or 

Customer’s or End User’s use of the DUC’s network.; or, 

Emergency, threatened, or actual disruption of service _ . ,  to - other Customers; 
or 

Unauthorized or fraudulent procurement of service, including a 
misrepresentation of fact relevant to the conditions under which the 
applicant or Customer may obtain or continue to receive service. 

~ 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations On Service (continued) 

2.2.4 Conditions under which the Company may terminate service without liability, 
provided that five (5) working days’ written notice is given before termination 
include, but are not limited to: 

- Customer’s use of the service constitutes a violation of either the provisions 
of this Tariff, or of any laws, or government rules, regulations, or policies; 
or, 

- Non-payment of any sum for telephone services owed the Company. 

2.2.5 Initial and continuing service is offered subject to the availability of necessary 
facilities, billing services, and/or equipment, including those to be provided by the 
DUC(s), the Company, the CAP(s), or the LEC. 

2.2.6 Service is furnished subject to the condition that there will be no abuse or 
fraudulent use of the service. Abuse or fraudulent use of service includes, but is 
not limited to: 

(A) Use of service of the Company for a message or messages, anonymous or 
otherwise, if in a manner reasonably to be expected to frighten, abuse, 
torment, or harass another; or 

(B) Use of service in such a manner as to interfere unreasonably with the use 
of service by one or more other Customers; or 

(C) Any calls placed by means of illegal equipment, service, or device. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations On Service (continued) 

2.2.7 The Company’s failure to give notice of default, to enforce or insist upon 
compliance with any of the terms or conditions herein, to grant a waiver of any 
term or conditions herein, or to grant the Customer an extension of time for 
performance, will not constitute the permanent waiver of any such term or 
condition herein. Each of the provisions will remain, at all time, in full force and 
in effect until modified in writing, signed by the Company and Customer. 

2.2.8 To control fraud, service may be discontinued by the Company without incurring 
liability by blocking all traffic or by blocking traffic to or from certain NPA- 
NXXs, cities, or individual telephone stations for any service offered under this 
Tariff. Service will be restored at Company’s option as soon as it can be provided 
without undue risk and only after accounts have been brought current. 

2.2.9 The Company reserves the right to change DUCs at any time. 

2.2.10 The Company reserves the right, without incurring liability, to terminate or refuse 
to provide service to or from any location where the necessary facilities, billing 
arrangements, and/or equipment are not available. 

2.2.1 1 The Customer obtains no property right or interest in any specific type of facility, 
service, connection, equipment, number process or code. All right, title and 
interests to such items remain, at all times, solely with the Company. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Limitations of Services (continued) 

2.2.12 The Company will accept a Customer’s or Applicant’s request for a particular toll 
free telephone number. The Company will accommodate such requests to the 
extent possible. No guarantee of the assignment of the toll free number will be 
made prior to the initiation of Service to the Customer. Assignment of the toll 
free telephone number to the Customer does not provide the Customer with any 
ownership interest or proprietary right in that number. However, the Customer 
does have a controlling interest in its active toll free number. If the Company 
learns that an Applicant is attempting to sell, barter, trade, or otherwise transfer 
an toll free number to another person, the Company may refuse to establish 
Service. If a Customer’s toll free telephone number is not used by callers other 
than for test calls to reach the Customer or Customer’s designee within ninety (90) 
days of activation of the toll free number, the Company, may upon written notice, 
discontinue Service. 

2.2.14 The availability of toll-free numbers from the Company is limited by the 
Company’s ability to obtain toll-free numbers from the DUC andor the 800 SMS 
Database. 

2.2.15 If a Customer accumulates past-due charges, the Company reserves the right not 
to honor the Customer’s request for a change in inbound service to another carrier 
(e.g. “porting” of the toll-free number), including a request for a Responsible 
Organization (Resp. Org.) change, until such time as all charges are paid in full 
and all disputes, if any, resolved. 

2.2.16 The Company reserves the right to refuse to process calls when the Authorization 
Code or PIN cannot be validated. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.3 Limitation of Liability 

The Company’s liability will be limited to that expressly assumed in Paragraphs 2.3.1 
through 2.3.9 of this Tariff and that arises in connection with the provision of service to 
Customer. 

2.3.1 The Company will not be liable for: 

(A) Any act or omission of any other company or companies furnishing a 
portion of the service or furnishing facilities or equipment associated with 
such service. 

(B) Damages caused by the fault or negligence or misconduct of the Cust0i-G~. 

(C) Any failure to provide or maintain service under this Tariff due to 
circumstances beyond the Company’s reasonable control. 

(D) Any direct, indirect, consequential, special, actual, or punitive damages, or 
for any lost profits of any kind or nature whatsoever arising out of any 
€i,imishing of, or interruption in, service provided hereunder, absent a 
determination of WiIlfUl misconduct by the Company tibrougb judicial. OT 

administrative proceedings. 
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_____ 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.3 Limitation of Liability (continued) 

2.3.1 (continued) 

Any special or consequential damages or any lost profits of any kind or 
nature arising out of the furnishing of or interruption in service contained 
in this Tariff. 

The use or abuse of any service described herein by any party including, but 
not limited to, the Customer's employees or members of the public. "Use 
or abuse'' includes, but is not limited to, any calls placed by means of PBX- 
reorigination or any other legal or illegal equipment, service, or device. In 
the case of toll free service, this also applies to third parties who dial the 
Customer's toll fiee number by mistake. 

Any action, such as blocking or refusal to accept certain calls, that Company 
deems necessary in order to prevent fraudulent or unlawful use of its 
service. Compensation for any injury the Customer may suffer due to the 
fault of parties other than the Company must be sought from such other 
parties. The liabirity provided for above, will, in each case, be m addition 
to any mounts that may otherwise be due the Customer under this Tariff 
as a credit allownie for the interruption of service. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.3 Limitation of Liability (continued) 

2.3.2 Interruptions, delays, errors, or defects caused by or contributed to, directly or 
indirectly, by act or omission of Customer or its customers, affiliates, agents, 
contractors, representatives, invitees, licensees, successors, or assignees or which 
arise from or are caused by the use of facilities or equipment of Customer or 
related parties, will not result in the imposition of any liability whatsoever upon 
the Company. In addition, all of the service may be provided over facilities of 
third parties, and the Company will not be liable to Customer or any other person, 
firm, or entity in any respect whatsoever arising out of defects caused by such 
third parties, except in cases of willful misconduct by the Company, or unless 
ordered by the Commission. 

With respect to service provided hereunder, the Company hereby expressly 
disclaims, without limitation, all warranties not stated in this Tariff, whether 
express, implied or statutory, and in particular disclaims all implied warranties of 
merchantability and of fitness for a particular purpose. 

2.3.3 

2.3.4 The Company may rely on CAPS, LECs, DUCs, or other third parties to provide 
all or any portion of the Company’s service. 

2.3.5 No contractors, agents or employees of connecting, concurring or other 
participating carriers or companies will be deemed to be contractors, agents or 
employees of the Company without the Company’s written authorization. 

2.3.6 Under no circumstances whatsoever will the Company or its officers, agents, or 
employees be liable for indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.3 Limitation of Liability (continued) 

2.3.7 The Company will not be liable for any failure of performance hereunder due to 
causes beyond its control including, but not limited to: 

(A) Unavoidable interruption in the working of transmission facilities; or 

(B) Natural disasters such as storms, fire, flood, or other catastrophes; or 

(C) Any law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of the United States 
Government, or any other governmental entity having jurisdiction over the 
Company or of any department, agency, commission, bureau, corporation 
or other instrumentality of any one or more of such governmental entity, or 
of any civil or military authority; or 

(D) National emergencies, insurrections, riots, rebellions, wars, strikes, lockouts, 
work stoppages, or other labor difficulties; or 

(E) Notwithstanding anything in this Tariff to the contrary, the unlawful acts of 
individuals, including acts of the Company’s agents and employees if 
committed beyond the scope of their employment ~ 

2.3.8 In the event the Company or the DUC learn of possible fraudulent use of any 
Company services, the Company will make an effort to contact the Customer, but 
service may be terminated or blocked without notice and without liability to the 
Company. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.3 Limitation of Liability (continued) 

2.3.9 The Company will use its best efforts to provide competent services consistent 
with industry standards. The Company will have no liability to the Customer for 
any loss of revenue or any other direct, special, incidental, consequential, or other 
damages the Customer may sustain resulting from the failure or inability of the 
Company to provide service to its Customers, Cardholders, Subscribers, or End 
Users; negligent or defective services to Customers, Cardholders, Subscribers, or 
End Users; equipment, computer, network, or electrical malfunctions or any kind, 
breakdowns, or outages; or any other cause, whether or not within the control of 
the Company. 
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2.4 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Use of Service 

2.4.1 The service offered herein may be used for any lawful purpose, including 
residential, business, governmental, or other use. There are no restrictions on 
sharing of service. However, the Customer remains liable for all obligations under 
this Tariff notwithstanding such sharing and regardless of the Company’s 
knowledge of same. The Company will have no liability to any person or entity 
other than the Customer and only as set forth herein. The Customer will not use 
nor permit others to use the service in a manner that could interfere with service 
provided to others or that could harm the facilities of the Company or others. 

2.4.3 Service furnished by the Company will not be used for any unlawful or fraudulent 
purposes such as use of electronic devices, invalid numbers, and false credit 
devices to avoid payment for service contained in this Tariff either in whole or in 
part. Service furnished by the Company will not be used to make calls which 
might reasonably be expected to frighten, abuse, torment, or harass another. Nor 
will service be used for any purpose for which any payment or other compensation 
is received by the Customer except when the Customer is a communications 
common carrier, a resale common carrier, or an enhanced or electronic service 
provider who has subscribed to the Company’s service. However, this provision 

user to share the cost of the service as long as this arrangement generates no profit 
for anyone participating in a joint use or authorized use arrangement. 

does not preclude an agreement between the Customer, authorized user, or joint - :  

2.4.4 The Company does not transmit messages pursuant to this tariff, but its services 
may be used for that purpose. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.5 Obligations of the Customer 

2.5.1 The Customer will indemnify, defend, and hold the Company harmle 
against: 

s fr m and 

Any claim asserted against the Company (and all attorney fees and expenses 
incurred by the Company with respect thereto) arising out of or relating to 
the failure of the Company to provide service to Customers, Cardholders, 
or End LJsers. 

Any and all liabilities, costs, damages, and expenses (including attorney’s 
fees), resulting (1) from Customer (or its employees’s agent’s or 
independent contractor’s) actions hereunder, including, but not limited to 
breach of any provision in this Tariff, misrepresentation of Company 
services or prices, or unauthorized or illegal acts of the Customer, its 
employees, agents, or independent contractor. 

Claims for libel, slander, infringement of patent or copyright, or 
unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name, or service mark arising out 
of Customer’s material, data, information, or other content transmitted via 
service. 

Violation by Customer of any other literary, intellectual, artistic, dramatic, 
or musical right. 

(E) Violations by Customer of the right to privacy. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.5 Obligations of the Customer (continued) 

2.5.1 (continued) 

(F) Any other claims whatsoever relating to or arising from message content or 
the transmission thereof. 

(G) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the Customer in 
connection with service provided by the Company. 

(H) Any loss, claim, demand, suit, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, 
whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any 
other party or persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person 
or persons, and for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether 
owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused 
directly or indirectly by the provision of service, where such loss, claim, 
demand, suit, action, or liability is not the direct result of the Company’s 
negligence or willful misconduct. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.5 Obligations of the Customer (continued) 

2.5.2 If a Customer directly or indirectly authorizes third parties to use the service, the 
Customer will indemnify and hold the Company harmless against any and all 
claims, demands, suits, actions, losses, damages, assessments or payments which 
may be asserted or demanded by said parties. 

2.5.3 The Subscriber is responsible for the payment of charges for all calls originated 
at the Subscriber’s telephone numbers, PIN, Authorization Code or card numbers 
which are not collect, third party, calling card, or credit card calls. 

2.6 Application For Service 

To obtain Service, the Company requires the Customer to provide the Company with 
whatever authorization the Company deems appropriate and that complies with the rules 
of the Commission. Upon the Company’s acceptance of this authorization, all applicable 
provisions in the Company’s Tariff, as amended from time-to-time, become the agreement 
for Service between the Company and the Customer. Acceptance or use of Service offered 
by the Company shall be deemed an application for such Service and an agreement by the 
Customer to subscribe to, use, and pay for such Service in accordance with this Tariff. 
The Applicant may be required to establish credit satisfactory to the Company as provided 
in Paragraph 2.7. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.7 Establishment of Credit 

2.7.1 Applicant 

For all services, the Company reserves the right to require all Applicants to 
establish credit worthiness to the reasonable satisfaction of the Company. Upon 
receipt of the signed application, the Applicant will be deemed to have authorized 
the Company to obtain such routine credit information and verification as the 
Company requires. In the case of a business Customer, the Company may, at its 
discretion, require personal guarantees from the Customer’s owners or officers of 
all Customer’s liabilities and obligations to the Company. 

2.7.2 Customer 

If the conditions of services or the basis on which credit was originally established 
have materially changed, an existing Customer may be required to establish 
additional credit. The Company reserves the right to examine the credit record 
and check the references of any Customer at any time. 

2.8 Customer Deposits 

The Company does not collect deposits for services in this Tariff. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.9 Payment For Services 

2.9.1 General 

The billing period is one month. Invoices are sent to the Customer’s current 
billing address no later than forty-five (45) days following the close of billing. 
Charges may be assessed for unbilled traffic up to two years in arrears. 

2.9.2 Methods Of Payment 

(A) Mailed bills are sent to the current billing address no later than forty-five 
(45) days following the close of billing. Call detail may be included with 
the bill at the Customer’s option. The due date is disclosed on the b21. 
Payment in full is due within Fifteen (15) days of the invoice date on the 
bill. Charges are payable only in United States currency. Payment may be 
made by cash, check, money order, cashier’s check, electronic wire transfer, 
or by automatic withdrawal from Customer’s checking or savings account. 
Customer may also pay via Credit Card. Checks should be made payable 
as named on the bill and should be sent to the address as listed on the bill. 

- ~~ 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.9 Payment For Services (continued) 

2.9.2 Method Of Payment (continued) 

(B) Customers who choose the E-Billing option will have their bills available 
no later than thirty (30) days following the close of billing. Call detail is 
included with the bill. 

(C) With Credit Card billing, the charges for services provided by the Company 
are billed on the Customer’s designated and approved Credit Card bill. 
Charges are billed monthly in accordance with the terms and conditions 
between the Customer and the Customer’s designated Credit Card company. 
If the charge is rejected by the Customer’s credit card company; €he 
Customer is called and another card, or correction in expiration date, etc. is 
requested, or information for another credit card. If not, a payment by 
check is requested. Late charges are applied (if applicable). If paid by E- 
Bill - Customer sees immediately that the card did not clear and can make 
his own corrections ardor use a different card. 

(D) If the Customer utilizes electronic fund transfer, Customer arranges for the 
charges for services provided by the Company to be transferred from the 
Customer’s designated checking or saving account into the Company’s bank 
account designated by the Company for this purpose. 

(E) If the bill is not paid within thirty (30) days from the invoice date, the 
Company may impose a late charge of 1.5% per month on the delinquent 
amount. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.9 Payment For Services (continued) 

2.9.2 Method Of Payment (continued) 

Customers who choose the E-Billing option will have their bills available 
no later than thirty (30) days following the close of billing. Call detail is 
included with the bill. 

With Credit Card billing, the charges for services provided by the Company 
are billed on the Customer’s designated and approved Credit Card bill. 
Charges are billed monthly in accordance with the terms and conditions 
between the Customer and the Customer’s designated Credit Card company. 
If the charge is rejected by the Customer3 credit card company, the 
Customer is called and another card, or correction in expiration date, etc. is 
requested, or information for another credit card. If not, a payment by 
check is requested. Late charges are applied (if applicable). If paid by E- 
Bill - Customer sees immediately that the card did not clear and can make 
his own corrections ador  use a different card. 

” 

If the Customer utilizes electronic fund transfer, Customer arranges for the 
charges for services provided by the Company to be transferred fkom the 
Customer’s designated checking or saving account into the Company’s bank 
account designated by the Company for this purpose. 

If the bill is not paid within thirty (30) days from the invoice date, the 
Company may impose a late charge of 1.5% per month on the delinquent 
amount . 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.9 Payment For Services (continued) 

2.9.3 Past Due Payments 

In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney’s fees, in 
collecting, or attempting to collect, any charges owed the Company, the Customer 
will be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and expenses 
reasonably incurred. 

2.9.4 Billing Disputes 

Billing disputes are handled by the Company’s customer service organization. See 
Subsection 2.10. of ths  Tariff. If the Customer is not satisfied with the 
Company’s resolution of a billing inquiry or a billing dispute, the Customer may 
make appIication to the Commission for review and disposition of the matter. 

L .  

2.9.5 Right to Backbill for Improper Use of Company’s Services 

Any person or entity which uses, appropriates or secures the use of Services from 
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, in any unlawful manner or through 
the providing of any misleading or false information to Company and which use, 
appropriation, or securing of Services is inconsistent with the stated uses, intents, 
and purposes of this Tariff or any restriction, conditions, and limitations stated 
herein, shall be liable for an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid charges that 
would have been applicable to the use of Company’s Services actually made by 
Customer. In addition, Company shall be entitled to recover an amount equal to 
a late payment fee of 1.5% per month for the period(s) for which such charges 
would have been payable. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.10 Customer Service 

2.10.1 

2.10.2 

General 

Customer service may be contacted in writing at the address shown on the bill. 
Customers may contact customer service by dialing a toll-free number listed on 
the bill. Customer service representatives are available 8:OO AM to 5:OO PM 
Pacific time Monday through Friday. After hours, the Customer may reach a 
Company representative for service problems. 

Billing Inquiries 

Billing inquiries must be submitted to the Company in writing. If the Customer 
is not satisfied with the Company’s resolution of a billing inquiry, the Customer 
may make application to the Commission for review and disposition of the matter. 

Effective: 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 1 Cancellation By Company 

The Company may terminate service to the Customer upon five (5) working days’ written 
notice to the Customer for any condition listed in Paragraph 2.2.4. If the Company 
delivers the notice to the Customer’s premises, it will be left in a conspicuous place. 
When notice is mailed, the notice will be addressed to the Customer’s last known address 
and mailed first class or some type of express over night delivery. The selection of the 
method of delivering the notice is made by the Company. 

The discontinuance of service(s) by the Company pursuant to this section does not relieve 
the Customer of any obligations to pay the Company for charges due and owing for 
Service(s) furnished up to the time of discontinuance. The remedies set forth herein will 
not be exclusive and the Company will at all times be entitled to all rights available to it 
under either law or equity. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.12 Cancellation By Customer 

2.12.1 

2.12.2 

2.12.3 

2.12.4 

General 

Customers may cancel service by giving a written or verbal notice to the 
Company's authorized representative. The Company places an order with the 
Underlying Carrier to cancel the Customer's service(s). The Underlying Carrier 
blocks the service within five ( 5 )  to seven (7) days after the cancellation order is 
received. The Customer is liable for all usage incurred until the service is 
canceled. 

Customers With Switched Access 
- .- 

Customers with Switched Access must contact their LEC to change their primary 
interexchange carrier ("PIC") code to the IXC of their choice. The Customer's 
service is canceled when the LEC changes the Primary Interexchange Carrier 
(PIC) code to a different IXC or when the Underlying Carrier cancels the service 
offered by the Company. 

Customers With Dedicated Access 

The Customer's service is canceled when the DUC cancels the service offered by 
the Company or when the Dedicated Access is moved to another DUC. 

Customers With Term Plans 

If the Customer cancels service obtained under a term plan prior to the expiration 
of the term plan the cancellation penalty is equal to 75% of the average monthly 
usage times the number of remaining months in the term plan. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.13 Timing of Calls 

Timing of calls begins when the called party answers the call (Le. when two way 
communications are established.) Answer detection is based on standard industry answer 
detection methods including hardware answer supervision provided by the DUC and 
software answer detection. Chargeable time ends when one of the parties disconnects from 
the call. 

. .. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.14 Initial and Additional Period 

Calls are billed in various increments depending on the service subscribed to by the 
Customer. For all services, fractions of an increment are rounded up to the next highest 
increment. Initial period is 60 seconds and additional periods are 60 seconds unless stated 
otherwise in Section 3 - Description Of Services of this tariff. 

2.15 Rounding 

2.15.1 All calls are billed in the billing increments as set forth in the description for each 
service. Calls that terminate between increments will be rounded to the next 
highest increment. For example, a call with a six second increment lasting 
52 seconds will be rounded to 54 seconds(.9 min.). 

2.15.2 Once the call duration, m billing increments is computed, the appropriate per 
minute charges, as listed in the rate schedules will be applied to the call. Calls 
with charges that include a fraction of a cent will be rounded to the next highest 
cent. For example, a Customer making a call with a computed charge of $1.434 
will be charged $1.44, 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.16 Taxes and Assessments 

2.16.1 In addition to the charges specifically pertaining to the Services, certain federal, 
state, and local surcharges, taxes, gross receipts, and fees will be applied to these 
Services. These taxes, surcharges, and fees are calculated based upon the amount 
billed to the End User for Service(s). All federal, state, and local taxes, 
surcharges, and fees (Le., sales tax, gross receipts tax, municipal utilities tax, etc.) 
are listed on the Customer’s invoices, and unless otherwise specified herein, are 
not included in the rates listed in this Tariff. 

2.16.2 Unless otherwise specified herein, all stated charges in this Tariff are computed 
by the Company exclusive of any assessments, duties, fees, surcharges, taxes, or 
similar liabilities levied against the Company by governmental, quasi- 
governmental, or other entities such as federai, state, or local government. Such 
assessments, duties, fees,‘ surcharges, taxes, or similar Iiabilities shall be paid by 
the Customer in addition to the charges stated in this Tariff. All such charges 
shall be shown as a separate line item on the Customer’s bill. 

2.16.3 Pending the conclusion of any litigation challenging ajurisdiction’s or body’s right 
to impose any assessments, duties, fees, surcharges, taxes, o r  Similar fiabilities, the 
Company may elect to waive or impose and collect a charge covering such 
assessments, duties, fees,-mcharges, taxes, or similar -. liabilities, tpless otherwise 
constrained by c o u r t r d e r  or direction. All such charges will be shown as a 
separate line item on the Customer’s bill. If the Company has collected any 
assessments, duties, fees, surcharges, taxes, or similar liabilities and any of the 
challenged assessments, duties, fees, surcharges, taxes, or similar liabilities are 
found to have been invalid and not enforceable, the Company will credit or refund 
such sums to each affected Customer if (1) the Company has retained such funds 
or (2) the Company has remitted such funds to the collecting jurisdiction or body 
and the funds have been returned to the Company. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.16 Taxes and Assessments (continued) 

2.16.4 In order to be granted exemption status, a Customer claiming exempt status must 
provide the Company with copies of all relevant exemption certificates and 
documents required by the Company. New Customers are required to provide the 
requested documentation at the time Service is ordered. Failure to provide the 
required documentation at the time Service is ordered will result in all 
assessments, duties, fees, surcharges, taxes, or similar liabilities (as described in 
Subsection 2.16.1 of this Tariff) being levied by the Company on the Customer's 
Service. The Customer will be responsible for the payment of all such charges. 

2.16.5 Failure to provide the required documentation at the time Service is ordered will 
also result in all taxes as noted herein being levied by the Company on the 
Custozyter's Service, srnd the €'ustomer will be responsible for the payment of all 
such charges. At the Company's option, the Company may accord the Customer 
tax exempt status upon receipt of the required documentation after Service is 
ordered. However, the Customer will be billed for all applicable taxes and 
responsible for the payment of same until such time as the Company has ceased 
billing the applicable taxes. The Customer will also be billed for all applicable 
assessments, dvties, f&, surcharges, or simiiar liabilities as described lin 
Subsection 2.16.1 of this Tariff. The Company is not liable for refuading the 
mmt of fie taxes-paid customer. TIE customer is reqonqi ie  fir s e e k g  
refimds for such taxes from the appropriate taxing authority. Failure to pay the 
appropriate taxes prior to tax exempt status being accorded by the Company will 
result in termination of Service. 

2.16.6 Failure to pay the appropriate assessments, duties, fees, surcharges, taxes, or 
similar liabilities prior to exempt status being accorded by the Company will result 
in termination of Service. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.17 Interruption of Service 

2.17.1 General 

It is the obligation of the Customer to notify the Company of any interruption in 
Service for which a credit allowance is desired. Before giving such notice, the 
Customer will ascertain that the interruption is not being caused by any action or 
omission by the Customer within his control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if 
any, furnished by the Customer. 

2.17.2 All Usage Sensitive Services 

C r e l t  allowances for the interruption of usage-sensitive Services will be limited 
to the applicable &tiaf period charge for the caIl internipted; =Eject to the 
limitation of liability provision set forth in Subsection 2.3 of this Tariff. 

2.17.3 Monthly Recurring Charges 

No credit for monthly recurring charges will be issued for outages less than 
twenty-fo& consecutive hours in duration. For Customers 
a monthly recurring charge, Service interruptions of greater than twenty-four (24) 
consecutive hours duration wilI receive a credit equal to the number of b e u s  of 
Service interruption divided by 720 hours times the monthly recurring charge for 
the Service. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 

BY: 

Effective: 

Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 



ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 38 

2.18 

2.19 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Restoration of Services 

The use and restoration of services in emergencies will be in accordance with the priority 
system specified in Part 64, Subpart D of the rilles and regulations of the Federal 
Communications Commission. 

Promotional Offerings 

The Company may, from time-to-time, engage in special promotional service offerings 
designed to attract new Customers or to increase existing Customer’s awareness of a 
particular service offering. These promotional offerings may apply only to certain service 
arrangements, arid may he limited to certain dates, times, andor locations. 

~~ 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 Outbound Services 

3.1.1 General 

Unless otherwise stated in the Tariff, the method of provisioning a specific 
Outbound Service is determined by the Company, and the selection of the DUC 
is made by the Company. Switched Access outbound Services are only available 
in equal access areas. All outbound Services are interstate Services with the 
Customer having the option to use the Service to place intrastate calls. For the 
purpose of the selection of the Service and associated billing plan, the Service and 
billing plan selected at the time of the order is provisioned will remain in effect 
until requested to be changed by the Customer. _ -  

~~ 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 Outbound Services (continued) 

3.1.2 Switched Access 

(A) ITS LocalNet Service 

ITS One Plus Service (see Tariff Sheet 50) is a long distance pricing plan 
available to Residential and Business Customers that utilize Switched Access 
to reach the long distance network and subscribe a minimum of one line to 
this Service. There is no minimum monthly usage commitment for this 
service. The initial period is eighteen seconds (1 8) or fraction thereof and 
the additional period is each six seconds (6) or fraction thereof. 

,.I 

(B) ITS LocalNet PIUS E-Bill 

ITS One Plus E-Bill (see Tariff Sheet 50) is a long distance pricing plan 
available to Residential and Business Customers that utilize Switched Access 
to reach the long distance network and subscribe a minimum of one line to 
this Service. There is no minimum monthly usage commitment for this 
serviee. The initial period is ei&teen seconds (1 8) or fraction thereof and 
the additional period is each six seconds (6 )  or fraction thereof. The 
Customer's biig mci bi21 detail d l  be provided via the internet, 

-~ ~ 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 Outbound Services (continued) 

3.1.3 Dedicated Access 

(A) InTouch Direct 

ITS Direct (see Tariff Sheet 51) is an outbound only, long distance pricing 
plan for businesses that utilize Dedicated Access to reach the POP of the 
underlying carrier. Intrastate service is only available to business Customers 
subscribing to the Company's interstate service. The initial period is 
eighteen seconds (1 8) or fraction thereof and the additional period is each 
six seconds (6) or fraction thereof. This service requires a term plan 
agreement of one (l), two (2), or three (3) years. The Customer is 
responsible for ali "charges and equipment required to deliver traffic between 
the Customers premises and the POP of the underlying carrier. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3 .2  InTouch Inbound 

3.2.1 General 

Inbound Service permits calls to be completed to the Customer’s location without 
charge to the calling party. Access to the Service is gained by dialing a ten digit 
telephone number, (Toll Free Prefix) NXX-XXXX, which terminates at the 
Customer’s location or other telephone number as requested by customer. 

3.2.2 Switched Access 

(A) ITS Toll Free Service 

ITS Toll Service (see Tariff Sheet 52) is an inbound long distance pricing 
plan available to Residential and Business Customers that utilize Switched 
Access to reach the long distance network and subscribe a minimum of one 
line to this Service. There is no minimum monthly usage commitment for 
this service. The initial period is eighteen seconds (18) or fiaction thereof 
md the additionid period is each six seconds (6)  or fractim thereof. L 

ITS Toll Free E-Bill (see Tariff Sheet 52) is an inbound long distance 
pricing plan available to Residential and Business Customers that utilize 
Switched Access to reach the long distance network and subscribe a 
minimum of one line to this Service. There is no minimum monthly usage 
commitment for this service. The initial period is eighteen seconds (1 8) or 
fraction thereof and the additional period is each six seconds (6) or fraction 
thereof. The Customer’s bill and bill detail will be provided via the 
internet. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 



ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff NO. 1 
Original Sheet 43 

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.2 Inbound Services 

3.2.3 Dedicated Access 

(A) ITS Direct InTouch 

ITS Direct Inbound (see Tariff Sheet 53) is an inbound only, long distance 
pricing plan for businesses that utilize Dedicated Access to reach the POP 
of the underlying carrier. Intrastate service is only available to business 
Customers subscribing to the Company’s interstate service. The initial 
period is eighteen seconds (1 8) or fraction thereof and the additional period 
is each six seconds (6) or fraction thereof. This service requires a term plan 
agreement of one (I), two (2), or three (3) years. -The Customer is 
responsible for all charges and equipment required to deliver traffic between 
the Customers premises and the POP of the underlying carrier. 
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3.3 

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

Travel Card Services 

3.3.1 General 

Travel card Services enable the End User to originate a call from a touch tone 
telephone by dialing a toll free access number, a valid calling card number, and 
PIN. All travel card Services are interstate Services with the Customer having the 
option to use the Service to place intrastate calls. 

3.3.2 ITS Travel Card 

The ITS Travel Card (see Tariff Sheet 5 5 )  is available to Business Customers and 
Residential Customers that subscnie to m e  of the Company’s Outbound Senice 
offerings. The initial period is sixty seconds (60) or fraction thereof and the 
additional period is each sixty seconds (60) or fraction thereof. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.4 Directory Assistance 

3.4.1 

3.4.2 

Description of Service 

Intrastate Directory Assistance (see Tariff Sheet 54) involves the supplying of 
assistance in determining or attempting to determine the telephone number of a 
Party. 

Availability of Service 

Directory assistance is available to any Customer that has access to the directory 
assistance bureau of the DUC. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 



ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff No.1 
Original Sheet 46 

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.5 Conference Services 

3.5.1 ITS Teleconferencing 

(A) General 

Intrastate ITS Teleconferencing service (see Tariff Sheet 56) furnishes 
connections between three or more telephone stations on one connection at 
the same time with all connections originating and terminating in the State. 
The conference time is reserved by calling a ITS toll free reservation 
number at any time prior to the conference call. The initial period is sixty 
seconds (60) or fraction thereof and the additional period is each sixty 
secokds (60) or fiktion therebf. ChargeabIe time is calculated on each leg 
of the call. 

(B) Capacity 

The service provides the capability to connect an unlimited number of 
participants, at Up to 2000 locations, in a single call. 

(C) Coverage Area 

The coverage area is the State. 

~~ 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.5 Conference Services 

3.5.1 ITS Teleconferencing 

(D) Service Offerings 

1. 800 Automated Service 

Call Originator sets up the call by providing start time, estimated end 
time, and anticipated number of participants to ITS Customer service 
a minimum of 2 hours prior to requested start time (charges are based 
on actual participants). Participants call in to the conference bridge 
an a toEI ffee number. 
additional charge. 

S td -by  operators" aie av'ailabIe for an' 

2. Call-In Service 

Participants - call in to the conference bridge. Each participant pays 
" fransport chixges to the conference bridge. - 

3. Dial-Ottt Service 

Dial-Out Service automatically includes dedicated operator. 
Conference Operator calls each participant and places them into 
conference. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.5 Conference Services 

3.5.1 ITS Teleconferencing 

(E) Service Enhancements 

1. Recording 

A Recording of the conference may be requested at the time the 
conference call is set up. 

2. Recording Play Back 
,\ 

A previously recorded conference call may be played back to 
participants. 

3. Q & A  

’ Questions a d  answers -may -be requested 06 a conference call. 
Requires a conference call with an operator. 

4. Polling 

Polling may be requested on a conference call. Requires a conference 
call with an operator. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.6 Operator Assisted Calls 

3.6.1 General 

(A) Operator Services (see Tariff Sheet 58) is any variety of telephone services 
which require the assistance of a long distance operator. Examples include 
operator dialed Station-to Station calls, collect calls and Person-to-Person 
calls. 

(B) A collect call is a call for which applicable charges are billed to the 
telephone number of the called station of the Customer. Charges for collect 
calls will not be accepted if the called party to whom the charges are to be 
bilfed is at a payphne or institutional phone. 

(C) There are two rate elements. There is a usage charge and a surcharge. The 
operator dialed surcharge applies in addition to all Station-to-Station and 
Person-to-Person operator surcharges when the Customer has the ability to 
dial all the digits necessary for call completion but instead dials 00 to reach 
the operator to have t h  opedor  complete the calk A -handicapped 
Customer who is unable to dial the call because of his or her handicap may 
request credit for the surcharge from the operator. 

(D) For all calls, the initial and additional periods are billed in increments of 
one (1) minute. 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 Outbound Services 

4. I .  1 Switched Access 

(A) ITS LocalNet Service 

The rate per minute is $0.123 

For Monthly Recurring charge see Interstate Price list at www.Itsonline.net 

(B) ITS LocalNet Plus E-Bill 

The rate per minute is $0,123 

For Monthly Recurring charge see Interstate Price list at www.Itsonline.net 

.. 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 Outbound Services 

4.1.2 Dedicated Access 

(A) InTouch Direct 

The rate per minute is $0.089 

.- 

. ." , 1 a- . 
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4.2 

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

InTouch Inbound 

4.2.1 Switched Access 

(A) ITS LocalNet Service 

The rate per minute is $0.123 

For Monthly Recurring Charge and Resporg Fee see Interstate Price list at 
www.Itsonline.net 

(B) ITS LocalNet Plus E-Bill 

The rate per minute is $0.123 

For Monthly Recurring Charge and Resporg Fee see Interstate Price list at 
www.Itsonline.net 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.2 InTouch Inbound 

4.2.2 Dedicated Access 

(A) InTouch Direct 

The rate per minute is $0.089 

For Monthly Recurring Charge and Resporg Fee see Interstate Price list at 
www.Itsonline.net 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.3 Directory Assistance 

The charge is $0.95 per call. 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.4 Calling Card Service 

4.4.1 ITS Travel Card 

The rate per minute or fraction thereof is $0.199 

Calls originating from Payphones will incur a Payphone Surcharge (See 
Subsection 4.7.2 of this Tariff). 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.5 Conference Services 

4.5.1 ITS Teleconferencing 

(A) Service Offerings 

1. 800 Automated Service 

Usage charge of $0.28 per minute per participant. 

Stand-By Operator available for $0.04 per minute per participant. 

2. Call-In Service 

Usage charge of $0.20 per minute per participant. 

3. Dial-Out Service 

Set up charge of $3.00 per participant. 

Usage charge of $0.42 per minute per participant (includes dedicated 
operator). 

.. 
Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 



ECI Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITS Network Services, Inc. Florida Tariff No.1 
Original Sheet 57 

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.5 Conference Services 

4.5.1 ITS Teleconferencing 

(B) Service Enhancements 

1. Recording 

The recording charge is $20.00 per 30 minute tape. 

2 .  Recording Play Back 

The recording play back charge is $20.00 per 30 minute tape plus cost 
per minute of each participant that joins the playback conference (see 
4.5.1 A .l-.3) 

3. Q & A  

Set up charge of $3.00. Only available on a conference call with an 
operator. 

4. Polling 

Set up charge of $3.00. Only available on a conference call with an 
operator. 

~~ 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.6 Operator Assisted Calls 

4.6.1 Switched Access Services. 

Per Call Charge of $0.95 

Usage charge at the Customers presubscribed outbound plan. 

4.6.2 Dedicated Access Services. 

Per Call Charge of $0.75 

Usage charge. at the Customers presubscribed outbound plan. 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.7 Miscellaneous Charges 

4.7.1 Return Check Charge 

If a Customer’s check is returned by the bank, the Company may charge the 
Customer a return check charge. The amount of the return check charge is 
$25.00. 

4.7.2 Payphone Surcharge 

Pursuant to the FCC’s Order in CC Docket 96-128, this surcharge applies only to 
dial-around calls, i.e., calls originating using a Customer’s toll free numbers and/or 
Calling Cards, from payphone instruments. This surcharge does not apply for O+ 
call for which the payphone provider would otherwise receive compensation. The 
Customer will pay the Company a per call surcharge of $0.30 per call for all such 
traffic. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 Effective: 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.8 Exemptions and Special Rates 

4.8.1 Discounts for Hearing Impaired Customers 

Pursuant to Section 25-4.079 (4) of the IXC Rules For Special Rates For 
Handicapped Customers, a telephone toll message which is communicated using 
a telecommunications devise for the deaf (TDD) by properly certified hearing or 
speech impaired persons or properly certified business establishments or 
individuals equipped with TDDs for communicating with hearing or speech 
impaired persons will receive, upon request, credit on charges for certain intrastate 
toll charges placed between TDDs. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill 
for such calls placed between TDDs will be equal to a 5% discount on dialed calls 
using Services which have no time-of-day pricing element. Those dialed calls 
using a Service which have a time-of-day pricing element will receive a credit on 
a subsequent bill equal to applying the evening rate for calls placed during the 
daytime rate period and the night rates for evening and night calls. 

Pursuant to Section 25-4.160 (1) of the IXC Rules For Special Rates For 
Handicapped Customers, a telephone toll message placed via the relay service will 
receive a discount of fifty (50) percent of the time-sensitive element of the call. 
If either party is both hearing and visually impaired, the discount will be sixty 
(60) percent of the time-sensitive element of the call. The discounts do not apply 
to per call charges such as calling card surcharges. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 

BY: 

. .  
Effective: 

Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.8 Exemptions and Special Rates (continued) 

4.8.2 Directory Assistance for Handicapped Person 

Pursuant to Section 25-4.1 15 (3) (a) of the IXC Rules For Special Rates For 
Handicapped Customers, there will be no charge for up to fifty (50) calls per 
billing cycle from lines or trunks servicing individuals with disabilities. Such 
persons must contact the Company for credit on the bill. 

Issued: January 12, 2002 

BY: Ed Jacobs, President 
7108 Fresno Avenue, Suite 300, Fresno, CA 93720 

_. 
Effective: 


